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Re: Agency’s Web Site
Dear Mr Geary

Applicants to the Agency for IPPC or Waste licences, along with the holders of such
licences, are requested to note that the Agency has developed a Web Site, which will
- mclude information about all such apphcatlons and licences. \

As you are aware, the Agency has. a policy of openness and transparency, in relation to
access to information, about facilities which are licensed by the Agency and about
facilities which apply to it for a licence. As one means of fulfilling that policy -
commitment, the Agency’s Web Site will include, as a minimum, the following
information:

Names & Addresses of all licence applicants and of all licensees

The closing date for the receipt of objections in respect of each apphcatlon
The Agency’s proposed decision or final decision on each licence application
A copy of each IPC and Waste licence granted by the Agency v

Other information, as the Agency considers appropriate

‘The address of the Web Site ié http:\\www.epa.ie.

Yours sincerely,

Catherine O'Keeffe N

Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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